

Minutes for SRRT Meeting
8/18/22

In attendance: April Sheppard, Charles Kratz, Gary Colmenar, Mark Winston, Jane Cothron, Julie Winkelstein, Rebekah Black, Sherre Harrington, and Tom Twiss

- Approval of ALA Annual minutes: Charles Kratz moved to approve the minutes. Sherre Harrington seconded. Motion passed.
- Future meeting times: The group agreed to keep meeting the third Thursdays of the month. April Sheppard stated that she will not be available September 15th. She will send out an email to schedule that meeting either at a different time or without her.
- Jenny Garmon Application to SRRT Newsletter Editorial Board: April Sheppard moved to approve Jenny Garmon to the SRRT Newsletter Editorial Board. Sherre Harrington seconded. Motion passed.
- #NoTeachForICE (LexisNexis selling personal data to ICE) notechforice.com/librarians-in-action: Action Council discussed what action to possibly take regarding the issue of LexisNexis selling data to ICE. The group agreed to reach out to other groups to see if they are working on anything. Gary Colmenar agreed to take lead on reaching out and reporting back what he finds.
- SRRT Message to Freedom to Read Foundation: Tom Twiss discussed the draft response to the Freedom to Reach Foundation. He also provided background information into anti-boycott laws and why this is a library issue. Minor changes to the response were recommended and Tom noted that he would work the changes into the draft.
- Other business: Julie Winkelstein commented that she had been talking to the Jewish Library Association and learned that they do not have a representation on the ODLOS Advisory Committee. April offered to reach out to them to see if there are ways that SRRT can support them.

Meeting adjourned 12:02pm.

Minutes prepared by April Sheppard.